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MEMORANDUM

February 16, 2021

TO: Hon. Alan Loeb, Hon. Robert Hawthorne, Hon. Daniel Taubman
FROM: Julia Jackson, Colorado Independent Redistricting Commissions Staff

SUBJECT: Leadership Lists of Congressional Redistricting Commission Applicants

Legislative leadership has submitted the following lists of applicants to be considered for positions on
the Colorado Independent Congressional Redistricting Commission.

From Senate Majority Leader Steve Fenberg (Democrats):

Name Congressional District
Polly Baca
Heather Barry
Martha Coleman
Dan Daly
Robert Morehouse
Blanca O’Leary
Raymond Rivera
John Salsbury
Patricia Waak
Timothy Wolf
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From House Majority Leader Daneya Esgar (Democrats):

Name Congressional District
Heather Barry
Martha Coleman
Dan Daly
Sonrisa Lucero
Blanca O’Leary
Raymond Rivera
Arnold Salazar
Simon Tafoya
Adelia Tripp
Patricia Waak
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From Senate Minority Leader Chris Holbert (Republicans):

Name Congressional District

Robert Balink

Jeffrey Crank

Bobbie Daniel

Angela Dougan

Jason Kelly

Aislinn Kottwitz

JulieMarie Shepherd Macklin
Julie McCaleb

Michael Mitchell

Trudi Michelle Morrison
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From House Minority Leader Hugh McKean (Republicans):

Name Congressional District

Robert Balink

Jeffrey Crank

Bobbie Daniel

Angela Dougan

Jason Kelly

Aislinn Kottwitz

JulieMarie Shepherd Macklin
Julie McCaleb

Michael Mitchell

Trudi Michelle Morrison
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